



## CONTACT

907-276-5152

- ₩ ryant@lbblawyers.com
- BBLawyers.com

701 West 8th Avenue, Suite 1100 Anchorage, AK 99501

### **EDUCATION**

J.D. 2008 Order of the Coif University of Colorado School of Law Boulder, CO

B.A. 2002 University of Colorado Boulder, CO

#### STATE BAR AND COURT ADMISSIONS

State of Alaska

# Ryan J. Thomas

## ASSOCIATE

# About

Ryan joined the firm in 2022 and focuses his practice on real estate matters, business and commercial transactions, and working with Alaska Native corporations. He handles a variety of real estate and related transactional work, including purchase and sale agreements, loans, leases, easements, deeds, and opinion letters. He also has experience with title matters and survey issues on multi-family, commercial, industrial, and unimproved real property.

Originally from Fairbanks, Ryan attended the University of Colorado School of Law and was Associate Editor of the University of Colorado Law Review. During law school he interned for the Honorable Judge Morris B. Hoffman of the Second Judicial District Court. He then practiced commercial real estate law in the Lower 48 before returning to Alaska.

Ryan also has experience working in the nonprofit, academic, and government sectors. Prior to law school, he worked as a project manager for a non-profit science organization. He also worked for the Alaska Department of Natural Resources on permitting and other land use projects across Alaska. Ryan brings this variety of experience and depth of understanding to his work in private law practice.

# Experience

ASSOCIATE November 2022 – Present | Landye Bennett Blumstein LLP

### PREVIOUS FIRMS

Law Office of Evan Barrickman, P.C., Contract Attorney (2020-2021); Kohn Law Firm, Associate (2010-2012); Honigman Miller Schwartz and Cohn LLP, Associate (2008-2010)